
MEETING

PENSION FUND COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

MONDAY 9TH SEPTEMBER, 2019

AT 7.00 PM

VENUE

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4AX

TO: MEMBERS OF PENSION FUND COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Chairman: Councillor Mark Shooter
Vice Chairman: Councillor Elliot Simberg

Anthony Finn Anne Hutton Danny Rich
John Marshall Alison Moore

Substitute Members
Stephen Sowerby Eva Greenspan Peter Zinkin
Ross Houston Reema Patel Arjun Mittra

In line with the Constitution’s Public Participation and Engagement Rules, requests to submit 
public questions or comments must be submitted by 10AM on the third working day before 
the date of the committee meeting. Therefore, the deadline for this meeting is Wednesday 04 
September 2019 at 10AM. Requests must be submitted to Paul Frost

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance

Governance Services contact: paul.frost@barnet.gov.uk 

Media Relations Contact: Gareth Greene 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP

Please consider the environment before printing. The average Print Cost for this Agenda is £14.54 
per copy.

mailto:paul.frost@barnet.gov.uk


ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages

1.  Minutes 5 - 12

2.  Absence of Members 

3.  Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non Pecuniary interests 

4.  Public Questions 

5.  Report of the Monitoring Officer (if any) 

6.  Members' Items (if any) 

7.  2019 Triennial Valuation 13 - 18

8.  The Pension Regulator -  Improvement Notice 

9.  Investment Strategy 

10.  Admission Agreement 

11.  Annual Performance Report 

12.  Quarterly Performance Report 

13.  Work Programme 19 - 24

14.  Any item(s) that the Chairman decides is urgent 



FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Paul Frost.  
People with hearing difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number 
on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions.
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.
Do not stop to collect personal belongings
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions.
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Decisions of the Pension Fund Committee

29 July 2019

Cllr Mark Shooter (Chairman)
Cllr Elliot Simberg (Vice-Chairman)

John Marshall
Anthony Finn

Anne Hutton
Alison Moore

Danny Rich

1.   MINUTES (Agenda Item 1):

Prior to the minutes being approved it was noted that Councillor Peter Zinkin was in 
attendance and therefore the minutes from the last meeting reflect this.

Resolved:
- That the minutes of the meeting held on 30 May 2019 were approved as an accurate 
record

2.   ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (Agenda Item 2):

 There were no apologies of absence. 

The Chairman, Councillor Mark Shooter noted that Mr James Kennedy from Middlesex 
University had taken on a new role as acting Vice-Chairman.   Councillor Shooter on 
behalf of the Committee wished Mr Kennedy well and thanked him for his contribution on 
the Pension Fund Committee. 

3.   DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
(Agenda Item 3):

Councillor John Marshall declared a non-pecuniary Interest by virtue of being beneficiary 
of LGP Scheme and/or having shareholdings in a number of companies that the fund 
had invested in.

Councillor John Marshall declared a pecuniary interest in relation to item 12.  He stated 
that he has a holding in Prudential and therefore he withdrew from the meeting during 
the item.  Councillor Marshal did not take part in the consideration or decision-making 
process. 

4.   PUBLIC QUESTION AND COMMENTS (IF ANY) (Agenda Item 4):

Mr Ben Samuel was in attendance and made a public comment in relation to item 10 on 
the agenda.   His comments were in relation climate change.   The Chairman said that 
the Committee were also very concerned of climate change and he therefore thanked Mr 
Samuel for his attendance and his comments.  Councillor Shooter added that the 
Committee had a strong weight on social and environment standing and he shared the 
views of Mr Samuel.   Councillor Alison Moore reminded the Committee that in a 

5

AGENDA ITEM 1



2

previous meeting the Committee consider it’s ethical arrangements.  Councillor Danny 
Rich thanked Mr Samuel and his important reminder of climate change.     

Resolved 
- That Mr Ben Samuel’s public comments be noted 
- That the Chairman requested that Hymans Roberson report at a future meeting on 

the social, ethical and responsible investment options.  The Committee duly 
agreed.  

5.   REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY) (Agenda Item 5):

None. 

6.   MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY) (Agenda Item 6):

The Chairman requested that Councillor Alison Moore introduce her Members Items 
which she duly did.   Councillor Moore outlined that there had been a repetition of 
unsatisfactory reports, reviews, data and although there had been some improvement 
the Pension’s Regulator had been required to intervene.  Councillor Moore stated that 
there had been cause to request a change of the administration of the Pension Fund and 
noted that she had requested that the service become an in house model.   She added 
the it was a requirement that key deadlines be met which had been an ongoing concern.  
She therefore requested that the Policy and Resources Committee receive an option 
papers and noted that the Committee had the power to review the position and make 
decisions for the benefit of the Council’s Pension administrating function.   

Councillor John Marshall requested that an update from the Director of Finance be 
provided so that the deadline of 31 August 2019 was met.  Councillor Danny Rich noted 
the importance of the item and outlined his support for Councillor Moore’s Members Item.  
He added that he had observed many concerns and frustrations and therefore he 
expected that options be considered to administer processes correctly.  

The Director for Finance, Ms Darr noted that as a Member of the Local Government 
Pension Scheme she shared the Committee’s concerns and made the following points:

- That Capita were aware of the Council’s concerns and the choices that were 
available to the Council 

- That the Council were monitoring progress against the Pensions Regulator’s 
minimum requirements for improvements to be made by the provider 

- That the Council were observing the work performed by Caption in order for the 
annual benefit statement deadline of 31 August 2019 be met. 

- She added that the Council were holding weekly meetings in order to track 
progress and receive updates 

- That a plan was in place to deliver a good service beyond 31 August 2019 and not 
just stop at the minimum improvements required. 

Councillor Moore gave her appreciation for the update, however she said that Members 
should be able to deliver a comprehensive scrutiny role and therefore she believed it was 
necessary that a range of options were required to exercise strong Governance 
arrangements.    She confirmed that it was crucial that the Pension Fund Committee 
request that the Policy and Resource Committee is provided with a detailed options 
paper on alternative delivery options at the next meeting of that Committee.  She added 
that it was necessary to exercise a proper challenge and scrutiny role and the Council 

6



3

need to understand what the wider options are so that the Pension Fund Committee are 
delivering a sound governance judgement.  

The Chairman outlined that the Council were in contract with Capita and noted that the 
Pension Fund Committee didn’t have the power to choose or make a decision on the 
administrating provider.    Councillor Alison Moore noted that it was important that the 
Pension Fund Committee request that the Policy and Recourse Committee receive an 
appropriate report with all relevant information so that an informed decision can be made 
with the Committee’s view and recommendation. 

The Director for Finance, Ms Darr said that if the 3 tests, set by the Pensions Regulator, 
were not fulfilled and the deadlines not met, Officers will submit a report to Policy and 
Recourses Committee.    The Chairman supported this.  Councillor Moore said that the 
provider failings had been ongoing for many years and therefore regardless of the 
coming deadlines she requested to know if Capital could sustain the level of 
performance.  She further questioned if there was capacity to provide a service to keep 
the Pension Fund in good health. 

Councillor John Marshall said that the Committee should wait to see if the deadlines are 
met before the Committee make such a request and look at further options. 

Councillor Anna Hutton said it was a function of the Committee to scrutinise the 
administration function, she added that a quality report of options was required and 
therefore she supported the item.  

Councillor Anthony Finn sought clarity on the deadlines and therefore Ms Darr confirmed 
that the Pension Regulator has been clear that the deadline was 31 August 2109.   She 
further confirmed that if Capita are not able to satisfy all the requirements then Officers 
would therefore submit a report of options to the Policy and Resources Committee. 

Councillor Alison Moore said that the Pension Fund Committee should be on the front 
foot because for a number of years there had been an administration failing.   She stated 
that she understood that a report to Policy and Recourses would be reported if there was 
a clear breach.  She said that the reports presented to the Committee outlined that there 
are a number of ongoing issues and it concerned her if the contract obligations will be 
delivered.  

Councillor Danny Rich stated that the Pension Fund Committee should be more 
ambitious and therefore the Council should be ahead of the game to ensure that Capita 
provide good quality data and reports within the required deadlines.   

The Chairman said that although Members might agree that the service wasn’t as it 
should be the Committee should not now agree to make the request that a report be 
presented to Policy and Recourses.   

Councillor Alison Moore said that because the next Pension Fund Committee was on 09 
September 2019 and therefore very soon after the 31 August 2019 deadline she 
confirmed that the request be placed on hold until the next meeting of the Pension Fund 
Committee.   She further added that the Committee must make a risk-based decision.  

Having Considered the Members Item the Committee:

Resolved

7



4

- That the Members Item be noted 
- That the Pension Fund Committee noted that this item be revisited at the next 

meeting 
- That the Pension Fund Committee agreed that the issue be taken very seriously  

7.   ANNUAL ACCOUNTS AND AUDIT REPORT (Agenda Item 7):

The Head of Treasury and Pension, Mr George Bruce introduced the report.  He stated 
that the Committee is requested to approve the Annual Report and Accounts for the 
Pension Fund as at 31 March 2019.  The Committee noted that appendix B had been 
circulated and published late but in advance of the meeting.    

The Chairman welcome Mr Leigh Lloyd-Thomas from BDO.  He introduced the report 
and provided a summary of appendix B.  

Resolved:
Having considered the report the committee: 

 approved the 2018/19 Annual Report and Pension Fund Accounts subject to the 
amendment discussed at the meeting:

 The changes were to:
- Increase employers’ contributions by £0.800 million
- Increase lump sum benefits by £0.131 million
- Reduce transfers out by £0.227 million,
- Increase debtors by £0.800 million
- Reduce creditors by £0.096 million
  

 noted the matters raised by the external auditor in respect of the audit of the 
2018/19 Accounts and Annual Report; and

 
No issues were identified that required further information from the auditor or 
management therefore the above resolution is sufficient. 

8.   INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT (Agenda Item 8):

The Head of Treasury and Pension, Mr George Bruce introduced the report.   He 
outlined that Barnet’s Internal Audit had undertaken a review of the Pension Fund 
focusing on finance and investments.  He noted that this was included in appendix A. 

Having considered the report the Committee:
Resolved: 

- That the Pension Fund Committee noted the Internal Audit report.
- That a risk register be reported to a future meeting

9.   TRIENNIAL ACTUARIAL VALUATION UPDATE (Agenda Item 9):

The Scheme Actuary, Mrs Gemma Sefton of Hymans Robertson introduced verbally the 
report concerning the progress of the triennial valuation to determine the funding position 
of the pension scheme and rate of contributions paid by employers.  In particular, she 
discussed the submission of the required data; membership, cashflows and employers 
listing. She noted that the deadline for submission of data was 31 July 2019 for the 
transfer of membership data to the Actuary.   Initial submissions had indicated a 
substantial reduction in critical errors but all three data elements were required to be able 
to determine whether the data was fit to be used in the triennial valuation. 

8



5

Mrs James Kennedy from Middlesex University requested that Middlesex University be 
allowed to defer any changes to the stat of their financial year.   Officers agreed that this 
will be acceptable.  Mrs Sefton provided detail in respect to the time table that was being 
worked towards. 

During the debate it was noted that there was a high volume of work required in order to 
process the valuation of data and therefore resources were required for completion.  

The Chairman thanks Mrs Gemma Seftonfor her contribution. 

Having considered the report the Committee:

Resolved: 
That the Pension Fund Committee noted the Actuary’s comments on data
quality.

10.   INVESTMENT STRATEGY UPDATE (Agenda Item 10):

The Head of Treasury and Pension, Mr George Bruce introduced the report.    He noted 
that at the June presentations  the Pension Fund Committee present had expressed a 
preference to allocating the agreed Private Equity allocation  of 5% (circa £55 million) to  
Adams Street 2019 Global Fund.  Hymans Robertson tabled a report to support the 
selection of Adams Street.

Having considered the report the Committee:

Resolved: 

 That the Committee agreed to commit £55 million to Adams Streets 2019 Global 
Fund.

 That the Committee agreed to delegate authority to the Finance Director to take 
actions to implement recommendations 1.

 That the exempt information be noted

11.   QUARTERLY INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE REPORT (Agenda Item 11):

A Verbal update was made by Mr Matt Woodman from Hymans Robertson in relation to 
the performance quarter to 30 June 2019.  Members were informed that the market may 
experience volatility in the coming months due to Brexit.  It was noted that a risk-based 
analysis be presented to the next meeting. 

Having considered the report the Committee:
Resolved

 The Committee note the investment values as at 30 June 2019 and the activity in 
the quarter.

 That the Committee noted that a risk-based analysis be presented to the next 
meeting

12.   AVC REVIEW (Agenda Item 12):

9



6

Prior to the consideration of this item Councillor John Marshall withdrew from the 
meeting as he earlier made a pecuniary interest declaration.  

The Head of Treasury and Pension, Mr George Bruce introduced the report.    He stated 
that over 200 members of the Barnet Pension Fund are accumulating additional savings 
through AVC’s with Prudential.  Members noted that the provider had closed some of its 
‘lifestyle’ options and this has required a review of alternatives. In reviewing alternatives 
and the overall

Prudential service, Hymans have concluded that Prudential continue to be a suitable 
AVC provider.

Having considered the report the Committee:
Resolved

- To note Hymans Robertson’s conclusion that Prudential continue to be a suitable 
provider of AVC products and that a bespoke lifestyle option that has been 
selected for Barnet’s scheme members.

- That the exempt information be noted 

13.   THE PENSION REGULATOR (Agenda Item 13):

The Head of Treasury and Pension, Mr George Bruce introduced the report.   He gave a 
summary of the draft improvement notice within the appendix that illustrated weakness in 
the processes and controls within the administration of the Barnet Pension Fund. TPR 
has given a deadline of 31 August 2019 to have implemented improvements in three 
areas. This paper discusses the areas of improvement and actions underway to address 
them.

Having considered the report the Committee:

Resolved:
The Committee noted the content of the Draft Improvement Notice and the actions being 
taken to comply.

14.   ANNUAL BENEFIT STATEMENTS (Agenda Item 14):

The Interim Pensions Manager Mr Nigel Keogh introduced the report. He outlined that 
the Annual Benefit statements must be issued to active and deferred scheme members 
by 31 August. The paper discusses Capita’s plan to meet the statutory deadline.

Having considered the report the Committee :
Resolved

 That the Pension Fund Committee note that robust plans are in place to ensure 
that Barnet Pension Fund members receive an accurate ABS by the statutory 
deadline which is 31 August. 

15.   ADMISSION AGREEMENTS, CESSATIONS AND BONDS (Agenda Item 15):

10



7

The Interim Pensions Manager Mr Nigel Keogh introduced the report. 
Councillor Alison Moore said that she was pleased to see that there was progress 
however she noted that that there is a long-standing backlog of issues.  The Director of 
Finance said that issues were prioritised depending of the value.  This was noted. 

The Committee noted that Churchill Catering (Queenswell School) was incorrectly listed 
in the table at section 1.2 of the report.

During the consideration and debate it was requested that the value of individual 
outstanding bonds be reported to Members.  

Having considered the report the Committee:

Resolved:
That the Pension Fund Committee note the progress on outstanding admitted body and 
bond agreements, including bond renewals and cessation calculations.

16.   ANY ITEM(S) THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES IS URGENT (Agenda Item 16):

There were no urgent items however the Committee noted the absence of a Committee 
Work Programme and requested that this be submitted on every agenda. 

The meeting finished at 21:25

11



This page is intentionally left blank



Summary
The funding position of the pension scheme and rate of contributions paid by employers is 
assessed every three years by the Scheme Actuary.  The triennial valuation as at 31 March 
2019 is progressing.  The Actuary is intending to discuss the ‘whole fund results’ with the 
Committee.  However, this is dependent on all data queries having been resolved.  It will 
not be possible to circulate any reports prior to the meeting. 

Officers Recommendations 
1. That the Pension Fund Committee note the Actuary’s comments on the 2019 

triennial valuation whole fund results.

Pension Fund Committee

9 September 2019

 

Title 2019 Triennial Valuation 

Report of Director of Finance

Wards N/A

Status Public

Urgent No

Key No

Enclosures                         Appendix 1 – Triennial valuation timetable

Officer Contact Details 
George Bruce, Head of Treasury & Pensions 

0208 359 7126 george.bruce@barnet.gov.uk 

13

AGENDA ITEM 7

mailto:george.bruce@barnet.gov.uk


2

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED 

1.1 The Committee are responsible for appointing a scheme actuary and commissioning a 
triennial actuarial valuation in addition to formulating long term funding and investment 
strategies that ensure that the scheme has sufficient assets to pay benefits as they fall 
due.  

1.2 Every three years the Actuary assesses the funding position of the Pension Fund and 
determines the contributions payable by each employer for the next three years.  The 
next valuation will be as at 31 March 2019 and the new contribution schedule will be 
effective from 1st April 2020.

1.3 The Actuary has presented to the July meeting (data quality) and the March meeting 
(overall timetable).  If the timetable (see appendix 1) is achieved the Actuary will present 
the whole fund position (funding level and aggregate employer contributions) to this 
meeting.  This will give the Actuary an opportunity to outline the assumptions used in 
deriving the results that will them be used to determine individual employers’ contribution 
rates for the next three years.  It is intended to present individual employer results to the 
Committee at the November meeting before commencing the process of consultation.  
At the time of writing the paper, the Actuary is finalising the review of the data received 
and whole fund results may not be available for 9th September.  In this eventuality, the 
Committee may wish to schedule an additional discussion with the Actuary to ensure 
that the overall timetable can be achieved.

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

2.1 No action is required as a consequence of the update. 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

3.1 None - statutory function

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

4.1 The actions set out in the actuarial timetable will be followed.

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance

5.1.1 Employers paid £48 million of contributions into the pension scheme in 2018/19.  
Changes in contribution rates can have a significant cashflow implication for employers 
and will impact on the Council’s ability to spend in other areas.

14



3

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, Property, 
Sustainability)

5.2.1 There are no immediate financial implications from the report.  However, higher deficits 
(particularly if sustained) may translate into higher contributions from the Council and 
other employers.  Engaging with the Scheme Actuary during the 2019 triennial valuation 
will enable the Committee to identify ways to stabilise future contribution rates.

5.3 Social Value 

5.3.1 Contributing to the Pension Fund ensures that contributing members have a secured 
income on retirement.

5.4 Legal and Constitutional References

5.4.1 The Council’s Constitution (Article 7) – includes within the responsibilities of the Pension 
Fund Committee, 

“To consider actuarial valuations and their impact on the Pension Fund.”

5.4.2 The Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013 (regulation 62) requires the 
Council to obtain an actuarial valuation of the assets and liabilities of each of its pension 
funds as at 31 March 2016 and as at 31 March in every third year afterwards.  Regulation 
58 requires the administering authority to prepare a funding strategy statement.
 

5.5 Risk Management

5.5.1 The accuracy of the valuation relies on the accuracy of the data provided to the 
actuaries.  Any errors in the provision of the data could have a significant impact on the 
required contribution rates, particularly for the smaller scheduled and admitted bodies.  

  
5.5.2 The value of the Pension Fund assets at any point in time is determined by the market 

and a large movement in the markets could have a significant impact on the surplus or 
deficit of the fund.

5.6 Equalities and Diversity 

5.6.1 Pursuant to the Equality Act 2010, the Council is under an obligation to have due regard 
to eliminating unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct 
that is prohibited by or under the Act; advancing equality of opportunity between persons 
who share a relevant ‘protected characteristic’ and those who do not share it; and 
fostering good relations between persons who share a relevant ‘protected characteristic’ 
and persons who do not share it.  The ‘protected characteristics’ are:  age, disability, 
gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual 
orientation, marriage and civil partnership.  

5.7 Corporate Parenting

5.7.1 Not applicable in the context of this report.

5.8 Consultation and Engagement

15



4

5.8.1 Not required.

5.8 Insight

5.8.1 The report provides insight into the future direction of employers’ contribution rates.

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

6.1 N/A.

16



London Borough of Barnet Pension Fund

2019 valuation timetable and route map

Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20

Pre-valuation reports & 

correspondence (including Hymans' 

Briefing Notes)

Initial correspondence and 

timetable provided
Briefing Note on assumptions 

Meetings with officers 
Initial whole fund 

results
Initial employer results

Employer risk management
Provide employer 

results

Bulk employer bond 

review

Funding Strategy Statement
FSS - first draft for discussion with 

Officers

Finalise FSS ahead of 

employer consultation
Employer consultation Sign off

Meetings with employers
Employer forum - 

setting expectations

Employer forum - 

employer results - 

possibly split into 

groups

Committee / LPB meetings 

(dependent on meeting dates)

Committee (26th) - valuation 

assumptions background and 

timetable

Committee (30th) - 

agreement of key 

valuation assumptions 

Committee (29th) - 

further valuation 

training

Committee (9th) - 

present initial whole 

Fund results

Committee (21st) - 

proposed contribution 

rates and FSS 

Committee (26th) - 

final sign off of results 

and investment 

structure

Membership data 
Data provision for any 

outstanding new employers 

since 2016 valuation

Cashflow data

Compile cashflow data for 

years 2016/17 and 2017/18

Submission to Hymans by 30 

April 2019

Compile cashflow data for 

year 2018/19

Submission to Hymans by 

30 June 2019

Employer information
Provide final employer 

database

Valuation results Valuation calculations
Draft whole fund 

results

Calculation of employer 

results
Agree employer results 

Investment
AOA proposed versus strategy

Risk and return

Feed strategy into 

comPASS modelling

comPASS modelling Agree scope and scenarios comPASS results

Cashflow projections
Cashflow projections (if 

required)

Sensitivity of 

projections (if required)

Final valuation results
Issue 'like-for-like' 

results to SAB
Draft final results R&A discussions

Sign-off final report and 

R&A

Timeline from clean data provision Who?

Membership and cashflow data 

received (validation through Data 

Portal complete)

- Capita to submit to HR

Reconciliation of membership and 

cashflow data - queries issued 
+ 3 days HR

Response to data queries + 1 week Capita

Final reconciliation, queries and sign 

off of valuation data
+ 2 weeks

HR with further follow 

up questions if need 

be

Provision of draft whole fund results  + 3 weeks HR

Provision of draft employer results + 4 weeks HR

Calculations

D
a

ta
 s

ig
n

 o
ff

 t
o

 r
e

s
u

lt
s

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e
s
s

Discuss risk buckets for funding strategy. Consider 

where further covenant analysis may be required

Finalise employer covenant work and risk categories, if 

required

Review of investment strategies in line with changes 

to funding strategies

Risk and return analysis

Diversification

Data validation at 31 March 2019

Submission to Hymans by 30 June 2019
Reconciliation of data 

by Hymans in 

conjunction with Capita

Final sign off of 

valuation data by 31 

July 2019

P
re

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n Checking extract matches UDE specification

Data cleanse using Data Portal as at 31 March 2018

Matching employer codes in membership to employer codes 

in cashflows

Ensure all employers (incl those with no actives) have 

cashflows available

Compile up to date employer database

Please note:

• The timetable includes actions which are good practice in the valuation process.  These were not done at 2016 due to delays previously disc ussed but we would 
recommend they are considered for 2019.

• We would expect valuation data work to be carried out on the Data Portal during May and June 2019 for submission by the end of June.  This will ensure sufficient 
time for any reconciliation queries to be resolved and calculations carried out before results are required to be reported to Committee in early Septemeber as well as 
submitted to the Scheme Advisory Board on 30 September 2019.

• The dates shown are provisional and can be discussed with Capita EB to ensure that they are realistic in terms of data provision.  I have included a table showing 
the turnaround times for results from the initial submission of cleansed membership data and cashflow data.  I would suggest that if changes to the above proposed 
schedule are made, these turnaround times are factored in to ensure results are received in time for Committee meeting dates as required.

17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



London Borough of Barnet

Pension Fund Committee Work Programme

October 2019 – September 2020

19

A
G

E
N

D
A

 IT
E

M
 13



Page 2 of 5

Title of Report Overview of decision Report Of (officer) Issue Type (Non- key/Key/Urgent)

21 November 2019

Quarterly performance 
report to September 
2019

Review the performance of the fund 
and investment managers.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key

Triennial valuation – 
initial employer results

To note the actuary’s proposals for 
individual employer contribution rates 
for next three years.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key

Funding Strategy 
Statement

To approve the draft FSS subject to 
consultation with employers and 
others.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key

Annual report of the 
Local Pension Board

Consider any recommendations from 
the Local Pension Board, comment on 
their workplan and approve their 
budget.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key

Annual report - Training 
Policy and Knowledge 
Understanding and 
Skills

Consider the adequacy of training 
provided to the Committee and future 
training plans.  Consider whether 
members are making adequate use of 
training opportunities.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Review of scheme 
expenses

To review the scheme costs incurred in 
the six months to 30 September 2019.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Admission Agreement 
and Bonds

To provide an update on admissions, 
cessations and bond renewals.

Chief Financial Officer Non-key

Annual review of the 
performance of advisors

Provide feedback to advisers on their 
performance.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

20



Subject Decision requested Report Of Issue Type (Non- 
key/Key/Urgent

Transfer payment 
relating to Barnet 
Southgate College.

To approve the settlement of the 
transfer value in respect of the merger 
of Barnet and Southgate Colleges.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Risk Management 
Review

To review the scheme risk register Chief Financial Officer Non-key

Administration report To update he Committee on the 
progress of the remediation plan and 
the performance of the Pension 
Administrator.

Chief Financial Officer Non-key

26 February 2020

Quarterly performance 
report to December 
2019

Review the performance of the fund 
and investment managers.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

External Audit plans To comment on the work programme 
of the external auditors for the 2019-20 
accounts.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Funding strategy 
statement

Approval the revised FSS Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Triennial valuation To receive the actuary’s valuation 
report and rates and adjustments 
schedule.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Strategy review To review the continued 
appropriateness of the investment 
strategy and ability to support the 
funding target

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Admission Agreement 
and Bonds

To provide an update on admissions, 
cessations and bond renewals.

Chief Financial Officer Non-key

21



Subject Decision requested Report Of Issue Type (Non- 
key/Key/Urgent

Administration report To update he Committee on the 
progress of the remediation plan and 
the performance of the Pension 
Administrator.

Chief Financial Officer Non-key

May / June 2020
Quarterly performance 
report to March 2020

Review the performance of the fund 
and investment managers.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Admission Agreement 
and Bonds

To provide an update on admissions, 
cessations and bond renewals.

Chief Financial Officer Non-key

Annual report on 
scheme costs

To report on scheme costs and 
expenses year to 31 March 2019

Chief Financial Officer Non-key

Administration report To update he Committee on the 
progress of the remediation plan and 
the performance of the Pension 
Administrator.

Chief Financial Officer Non-key

July 2020

Annual accounts for the 
year to 31st March 2019

Approve the Pension Funds Annual 
Accounts.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Auditors report on 
annual accounts 

To note the auditor’s report on the 
annual accounts

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Investment valuation 
and activity

To discuss investment activity Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

LCIV update To note developments in pooling and 
to review Barnet’s pooling plan.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

22



Subject Decision requested Report Of Issue Type (Non- 
key/Key/Urgent

Admission Agreement 
and Bonds

To provide an update on admissions, 
cessations and bond renewals.

Chief Financial Officer Non-key

September 2020

Quarterly performance 
report to 30 June 2019

Review the performance of the fund 
and investment managers.

Chief Financial Officer Non-Key 

Admission Agreement 
and Bonds

To provide an update on admissions, 
cessations and bond renewals.

Chief Financial Officer Non-key

Annual Benefit 
Statement

Update on issue of ABS. Chief Financial Officer Non-key

Administration report To update he Committee on the 
progress of the remediation plan and 
the performance of the Pension 
Administrator.

Chief Financial Officer Non-key

23



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	7 2019 Triennial Valuation
	Appendix 1 – Triennial valuation timetable

	13 Work Programme

